
Town of Altavista, Virginia 

Meeting Agenda 

Town Council Work Session 

 

Tuesday, June 25, 2019 

5:00 p.m. – Council’s Chambers 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Agenda Adoption 

3. Recognitions and Presentations 

a. Public Comment Period /DCR Recreational Trails Program (RTP) Grant for 
Dalton’s Canoe Launch 
 

4. Public Comment (Agenda Items Only) 

Citizen’s wishing to address Council should provide their name and residential address.  Citizen’s comments are 

limited to three (3) minutes with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for this purpose.  (Please note that the Citizen’s 

Time is NOT a question-and- answer session between the public and the Council.) 
 

5. Items for Discussion 

a. Proposal for Cameras in English Park 

b. Council Strategic Retreat Follow Up 

c. Booker Building Reuse Feasibility Study Proposal 

d. Brownfields Grant Project Services Agreement 

e. 7th Street Utility Project Change Order 

f. Ridgeway Avenue Drainage proposals 

g. Utility (Water & Sewer) Financing Discussion 

 

6. Public Comment (Non Agenda Items)  

Citizen’s wishing to address Council should provide their name and residential address.  Citizen’s comments 

are limited to three (3) minutes with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for this purpose.  (Please note that 

the Citizen’s Time is NOT a question-and- answer session between the public and the Council.) 

 
7. Matters from Council 

8. Closed Session (if needed) 

 Section 2.2-3711(A)(1) – Discussion of annual performance of Town Manager 

 Section 2.2-3711 (A)(3) – Discussion/consideration of acquisition of real property 
for a public purpose. 

 

THE TOWN OF ALTAVISTA IS COMMITTED TO FULL COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 

STANDARDS.  TRANSLATION SERVICES, ASSISTANCE OR ACCOMODATION REQUESTS FROM PERSONS WITH 

DISABILITIES ARE TO BE REQUESTED NOT LESS THAN THREE (3) WORKING DAYS BEFORE THE DAY OF THE 

EVENT.  PLEASE CALL (434) 3269-5001 FOR ASSISTANCE. 

J.R. “Rudy” Burgess Town Hall 

510 7th Street 

Altavista, VA  24517 

 



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 3a 
Recognitions and Presentations     June 25, 2019 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Public Comment Period – Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation “Recreation Trails 

Program” (RTP) Grant – “Dalton’s Landing Canoe Launch” Environmental Assessment Public Comment  
 

DESCRIPTION: 

 

As part of the DCR “Recreation Trails Program Grant received by the Town for this project, a 30 

day Public Comment time must be provided.  The Public Comment time began on June 12th and 

will conclude on July 12th; as an additional opportunity for public input staff opted to place a time 

on tonight’s Work Session agenda.    

 

Any comments received will be made part of the record and forwarded to the Virginia 

Department of Conservation and Recreation.  

 
 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

N/A 

 

POTENTIAL ACTION/PROPOSED MOTION: 

No Action; Receive Public Comment and submit to VDCR.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

o Public Notice (published twice in Altavista Journal) 

 

 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 



 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

 

Public Notice # VRT-317-N-170 

Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation 

Recreational Trails Program (RTP) 

 

The Town of Altavista has applied for funding from the Recreation Trails 

Program through the Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation to 

construct the Dalton’s Landing Canoe Launch consisting of 25 asphalt parking 

spaces, access drives, and a concrete canoe launch on the north bank of the 

Roanoke River south of Route 43 approximately 3 miles west of the Town of 

Altavista.   An Environmental Assessment prepared for the project is on file at the 

Town of Altavista Town Hall, 510 7th Street, Altavista, VA 24517 and available 

for public review between the hours of 9 a.m. and 4.p.m. Monday through Friday.  

No long term adverse environmental impacts are anticipated with this 

construction. 

 

The public may submit written comments regarding the project for a period of 30 

days.  Written comments should be addressed to C. Waverly Coggsdale, Town 

Manager, 510 7th Street, Altavista, VA 24517 and post-marked no later than July 

12, 2019.  The Town of Altavista Town Council will hear speakers regarding this 

project at the Council work session on June 25, 2019 at 5 p.m. at the Town of 

Altavista Town Council chambers at the above address.  



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 5a 
Items for Discussion      June 25, 2019 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

English Park Security Camera Follow Up 
 

DESCRIPTION: 

 

Previously Town Council directed staff to work with ITG in developing a proposal for security 

cameras at English Park.  ITG’s proposal for this project is attached; a representative will be 

present to go over the proposal and field questions from Town Council. 

 

Following discussion, staff will be seeking direction from Town Council on this item.  Currently 

there are not funds appropriated in the FY2019 or FY2020 Budgets for this project.  

 

 
 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

ITG’s proposal would require $8,212.91 in funding. 

 

POTENTIAL ACTION/PROPOSED MOTION: 

Provide direction on how to proceed with this item.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

o ITG English Park Camera proposal 

 

 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 















Town of Altavista - English Park Splash Pad Camera Project

Front Entrance 
Camera

Parking Lot 
Camera

Splash Pad 
Camera Outside  of 

Bathroom 
Dome Camera

Equipment 
Area



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 5b 
Items for Discussion      June 25, 2019 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Town Council Retreat Follow Up Discussion 
 

DESCRIPTION: 

 

Town Council held a Strategic Planning Retreat on Tuesday, April 23, 2019, which was facilitated 

by Mr. Kimball Payne of the Berkeley Group.  Recently staff shared the Retreat Notes provided 

by Mr. Payne.  Tonight is an opportunity to review the items discussed at the Retreat and provide 

staff with direction and priorities brought up at the Retreat. 

 
 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

None 

 

POTENTIAL ACTION/PROPOSED MOTION: 

Provide direction/priorities to staff regarding issues brought up at the Council Retreat.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

o Retreat Notes 

 

 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 



1 
 

Altavista Town Council Planning Retreat 
 

April 23, 2019 
 

Altavista Train Station 
 
 

Meeting Notes 
 
 
11:00 a.m. Call to Order 
 

1. Introduction  
 
Welcome.  Thank you for inviting me back.  Recognize two new Council members. Tight schedule.  
Acknowledge that they are in the middle of the budget process.  Focus today is on the longer term.   
 

a. Goals 
 

 Review progress since the last retreat in August 2017 

 Identify priorities for the next 18-24 months 

 Consider longer term objectives, beyond 2 years 

 Talk about council expectations regarding project implementation and staff workloads 

 Discuss financial management strategies to determine if want to pursue development 

 Explore the appropriate staffing structure to successfully implement the economic development 
strategic plan 
 

b. Ground rules 
 

 Everyone participates 

 Engage  

 Be honest 

 Listen to each other 

 Respect different opinions 

 No idea is too outlandish 

 Seek to understand 

 Ask questions 

 Seek consensus (formal action at a future Council meeting where majority rules) 

 Use the parking lot for issues that may evade consensus or require more background 

 Have fun 
 

 
2. Ice Breaker Session 

a. Why do you serve on Council? 
b. What legacy do you hope to leave your community? 

 



2 
 

(See flip chart sheets #1 & #2).  Council members spoke to what a wonderful community Altavista is, 

their love for it, and their desire to make it better.  Many of them had been challenged by someone already 

on Council to offer themselves to serve on the Town Council.  In terms of leaving a legacy, the following 

thoughts were offered:   

 

 Parks and recreation facilities, jobs, and a thriving downtown for the younger 

generation 

 More residents, jobs, quality of life, parks 

 A better town; economic development; parks and recreation; better policies and 

procedures and protocols 

 Provide a strong foundation for future growth 

 Make Altavista a place people want to live 

 Keep the town on a sound financial footing 

 Financial stability 

 Serve as a liaison, an ambassador between the citizens and the government 

 

 

3. Scorecard (Flip chart sheet #3) 
a. What are you the proudest of the town accomplishing since the August 2017 retreat? 

 
 The Splashpark 
 The canoe launch 
 Joe Bean’s opening 
 Business investment in the town 
 The Water and Sewer Facilities Assessment 
 The Economic Development Strategic Plan 
 The Police Department 

 
b. What opportunities were missed, or not fully realized? 

 
 The Booker Building 
 Redevelopment of the former Lane Company property 
 Housing 
 Downtown buildings improvements 

 
c. What are the best opportunities looking forward? (Flip chart sheet #4) 

 
 Continued implementation of the Parks & Recreation Master Plan 

 Housing; the Frazier Property 

 Development of a “brag sheet” highlighting the positives of Altavista for potential 

business, industry and residents 

 Capturing the expansion of Liberty University for residential development 

 Townhomes 

 Redeveloping vacant buildings 

 Relocating the farmers’ market more into the center of town 

 Creating a small music venue downtown 

 Developing a plan for the future use of the Booker Building 

 

 
Break around Noon to Prepare for a Working Lunch 



3 
 

 
4. Develop a Short-Term Work Plan to Address Priorities (Flip chart sheets #5 & 6) 

 
a. What issues need immediate (within FY 2019 or FY 2020) action?  
b. What three things would you like the Council and staff to accomplish over the next 

18-24 months? 
 
The following initiatives are already underway and will continue to require staff and Council attention: 

 

 Implementation of the Water & Sewer Facilities Plan 
 Implementation of the Parks & Recreation Master Plan 
 Implementation of the Economic Development Master Plan 
 Capital Improvement Plan projects 

 

Council also identified the following actions to be addressed in the shorter term: 

 

 Hire staff – Economic Development Director; Community Development; Main 

Street 

 Examine the Land Use Plan and identify appropriate areas for housing, business, 

and redevelopment  

 Develop an incentives policy to facilitate business and residential development 

 Examine treatment capacities in the water and wastewater systems to understand the 

potential to support future development 

 Develop a brag sheet(s) addressing quality of life, low taxes, public safety, 

education, etc.  

 
Long Term Planning 

 
 What longer term projects would be beneficial and worth initiating?   

 

 It might require a multi-year commitment of resources. 

 The payoff might be further out. 

 The impact might be greater and longer lasting. 
 

What to do with the Booker Building was the main topic of conversation.  There was strong consensus on 

Council to do something, but an acknowledgement that Council didn’t have a vision for the use of the 

building and its immediate surroundings.  It was pointed out that the building was not in the Capital 

Improvement Plan (CIP) because of this shortcoming.  Several concepts were discussed to develop a plan 

for the building’s use; including how to garner public input as a part of the decision-making process.  At 

the conclusion of this discussion, Council agreed to procure a consultant to oversee the development of a 

conceptual plan, with cost estimates, so that rehabilitation/redevelopment of the Booker Building could be 

included in a future CIP. 

 
5. Project Workload and Council Expectations 

a. Realistic Schedules/Timetables 
b. Communications on Project Status 
c. Staff capacity 
d. Outside Assistance 

 



4 
 

There was little discussion regarding this specific topic.  Council expressed satisfaction with the progress 

reports that it was getting on the various projects that were underway.  There was a short discussion about 

the length of time it takes for some projects to move from idea into concept and then into design and 

building.  It was pointed out that an idea is not ready to move into the CIP but that it must be further 

developed into a concept with planned purpose and uses and an estimated cost and timetable.  (Some of 

this discussion used the Booker Building as an example).  Moving a project from an idea to a concept 

may require public input, the services of a consultant, and will have a cost.  This could be the first stage to 

be included in the CIP, with subsequent stages related to design development, bidding, and building. (Flip 

sheet page #8) 

 
6. Financial Management Strategies (Flip chart sheet #7) 

a. Annual Budget Process and Calendar 
b. Financial Policies and Procedures 
c. Investment Policy 

 
Council discussed the value of having financial management policies to guide the budget process, define 

appropriate fund balances and reserves, and manage investments.  Discussion included the requirement 

for a balanced budget, forecasting expenditures and revenues, and the process of budget deliberation.   

 

The financial management policies for the City of Lynchburg (attached) were used as one example that 

may or may not be appropriate for the Town of Altavista.  Similar policies from other communities could 

also be use used as templates. 

 

At the conclusion of the discussion, staff was directed to talk with financial advisors Davenport and 

Company about developing financial management policies.   

 
3:00 p.m.  Opportunity for the EDA to Join the Meeting (No members of the EDA, other than the two 

Council members who serve on that body, were present.) 

 
7. Discussion of a Staffing Structure for Success in:  

a. Implementing the Economic Development Strategic Plan 
b. Achieving Community Development Goals 

 

The action matrix from the recently approved Economic Development Strategic Plan was referred to 

during a discussion on how to best fill several vacant positions in economic development, administration 

(the Assistant Town Manager), planning, and the Main Street program.  Much of the plan involves actions 

that might be more appropriately described as “community development” activities and the need for 

someone on staff with experience in that area, and with the capability to administer the Zoning Ordinance 

and other permitting, was acknowledged.  Council was challenged to think about what it wanted to see in 

a Director of Economic Development and how that individual’s performance would be evaluated.  It was 

pointed out that a performance expectation that the director would enjoy repeated success in bringing in 

new projects, with dozens of employees, would probably be disappointed since most increase in economic 

development measures (employment, tax revenue, etc.) comes from the growth of existing business and 

industry.  This suggests that actions to support and grow existing businesses, understanding and 

addressing their needs or concerns, and streamlining permitting processes are as important as an active 

recruitment program outside of the community.  The need for product (appropriately zoned sites and 

buildings) to attract new business was also acknowledged.   

 

After a lengthy discussion, Council re-affirmed that the town needed an individual with the title of 

Director of Economic Development and associated responsibilities.  It was also open to the idea of, 



5 
 

instead of hiring a new Assistant Town Manager, advertising for a Director of Community Development.  

There was some feeling that a team of the Town Manager, the Director of Economic Development, the 

Director of Community Development, along with the existing department heads in Public Works and 

Finance, could be effective in promoting the continued growth and development of Altavista.  Council 

agreed that the Town Manager should use his discretion to fill the vacant staff positions as he saw best.   

 
 
Incentives Policy Principles 
 

Because the time allowed, the facilitator offered to review some principles that might be considered in the 

drafting of an incentives policy to facilitate new business and residential development.  They included:  

 

o A statement of the purpose of an incentives policy; why it might be appropriate to use public 

resources to support private development 

o The use of incentives to close a deal only; the concept that an incentive should be the last money 

in, not the first, intended to close a gap that couldn’t be addressed through conventional (private) 

means 

o The expectation that the private entity will be transparent and fully disclose its business plan, with 

all sources and uses of funds, so that the public entity can understand the deal 

o The public entity’s intention to share as much of the incentive arrangement, its purposes and 

structure, with the public as possible, while respecting proprietary information regarding the 

private entity 

o A determination of whether the support will be one-time (grants, fee waiver, donation of land or 

building) or on-going (tax abatement, loans) with time periods 

o A description of the security that will be provided to protect the public investment 

o An expected return on investment; a 3-5-year period to recoup the investment; a clear description 

of measures of that return (employment, taxes, etc.) 

o The means and expectations for reporting agreed upon measures justifying the incentives 

(employment, capital investment, revenues, etc.) 

o A clawback provision to recapture part or all of the public investment if the private investment is 

not successful  

 
8. Wrap Up 

 

 What next steps do you want to take? 
 
Action items:   

 

 Advertise for an Economic Development Director 

 Prepare a job description and advertise for a Community Development Director 

 Procure a consultant to develop a conceptual plan for the Booker Building 

 Consult with Davenport regarding the development of financial management 

policies 

 Start work on the development of an incentives policy 

 

 

 Retreat feedback. 
 
 
4:00 p.m.  Adjourn -- The retreat concluded at 3:45 p.m. 



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 5c 
Items for Discussion      June 25, 2019 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Booker Building Use Feasibility Study 
 

DESCRIPTION: 

 

During the Town Council’s Strategic Planning Retreat, it was decided that assistance was needed 

in determining the Council’s desired outcomes and goals for adaptive reuse of the Booker 

Building.   Attached is a proposal from LPDA, the firm that completed the Town’s “Park and Trails 

Master Plan”.  The proposal utilizes a “two-step” process, with the first being “Site conditions 

and stakeholder input”, and the second building on the first and including “Evaluation of potential 

uses”.  The proposal has a Total Fixed Fee of $7,000 and a $500 Reimbursable line item; it would 

be understood that Town Council would proceed with Task 1, once completed, they could 

proceed with Task 2 if deemed appropriate. 

 
 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

This item is not included in the FY2020 Budget, but can be covered from FY2020 Surplus or funds 

not expended in the FY2019 Budget.  A budget amendment will be required in either case. 

 

POTENTIAL ACTION/PROPOSED MOTION: 

Staff recommends approval of the proposal as presented as part of the July Regular Meeting 

Consent Agenda.  Consensus of Council needed.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

o LPDA proposal 

 

 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 



 

   

 

Land Planning & Design Associates 
1006 East Jefferson Street, Suite B 
Charlottesville, Virginia 22902 
434-296-2108 

 

 ‘Making Places for People Since 1971’ www.lpda.net 
               

 
June 17, 2019 
 
Mr. Waverly Coggsdale III                
Town Manager 
Town of Altavista 
510 7th Street 
Altavista, VA 24517 
 
Re: Scope and Fee for Booker Building Use Feasibility Study 
 
Dear Mr. Coggsdale;  
 
We are pleased to submit our scope and fee document for your review. The document is based on our 
discussions about the Town’s goals for outcomes for the effort.   
 
This AGREEMENT dated this _____________ day of _____________, 2019, provides as follows: 
The parties hereto are defined as follows: 
“The Client” means The Town of Altavista its employees and representatives. 
“The Project” means the proposed improvements described in the project understanding below 
“Consultant” means Land Planning and Design Associates, Inc (LPDA) 
“Town” means the Town of Altavista, Virginia 
“We” means the collective group of individuals involved in the project. 
 
This AGREEMENT in addition to any contractual documents provided by the Owner shall serve as 
authorization for the Consultant to provide professional services to the Client for the Project as 
described below. 
 
Based on our discussions we understand that LPDA will provide the following services: 
Project Understandings / Client to LPDA – LPDA to Client: 
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES OUTLINE 
 
Our proposed scope of services will result identification of desired outcomes and goals for the adaptive 
reuse of the booker building and site, most feasible uses and next steps for moving forward. Uses 
evaluated may include public, private and joint public/private ventures. Market analysis, proforma 
analysis, and business and operational planning is not included in this effort. This effort will set up the 
next steps to move forward with either reaching out to the business community or examining public 
uses in greater detail.  
 
Task 1 – Site Conditions inventory and stakeholder input   
 
This task will involve documenting site conditions and gathering information from Town stakeholders 
and interested parties regarding desired outcomes and use ideas. LPDA will visit the site and document 
building conditions including square footage, clear spans, ADA code, utilities, storage etc. LPDA will 



 

 
 
 
Booker Building ● Proposed reuse study ● Town of Altavista, Virginia  2 of 5        
   
  

gather stakeholder input on objectives via comment forms and phone interviews. Topics will include 
objectives to be accomplished (better utilization, revenue generation, tax base, destination, event 
support etc.) LPDA will gather initial ideas about potential use preferences and ideas (event center, 
restaurant, brewery, recreation venue/offices etc.). Uses will be categorized into 5‐6 use types if 
possible.  
 
Task 1 Deliverables: 
Building conditions documentation  
Prepare questionnaire  
Conduct phone interview  
Summarize results in use tables and brief narrative 
 
Task 2 Evaluate potential uses  
This task will involve evaluating each of the potential uses (up to 6 use types) and scoring their 
compatibility based on how well they meet the stated objectives, their apparent feasibility as compared 
to market benchmarks and site/building compatibility. LPDA will prepare evaluation matrix and scoring 
that evaluates each use and scores objectives met and evaluate site fit and constructability. Market 
feasibility will be evaluated based on existing benchmarks only. (based on benchmarks, existing 
conditions only, market gap analysis etc. may be part of next steps). LPDA will develop 
recommendations and next steps (summarize highest and best uses based on objectives, site fit, overall 
compatibility, recommend next steps for procurement, partnerships etc.) 
 
Task 2 Deliverables:    
Prepare evaluation matrix  
Evaluate site fit and constructability  
Benchmark, evaluate market feasibility  
Develop recommendations and next steps  
 
Budgeted Expense Items 
 
Reimbursables 
Normal project expenses such as travel, photography, telephone, printing & reproduction of conceptual 
plans and draft conceptual documents are included in the professional services. Shipping, Reprographic 
costs, Presentation Materials, Volume printing of reports, master plans, etc shall be billed at actual cost. 
Estimated reimbursable expenses are not to exceed $500.00.   Please refer to the cost template 
provided in Attachment ‘A’.  Mileage will be billed at a GSA rate from Charlottesville, Virginia.  
 
Services not included as part of this contract 

 Onsite Meetings/presentations with planning commission, ARB, or Council 

 Market analysis  

 Proforma analysis, business or operational planning  

 Meeting attendance beyond those specified above 

 Architectural or Engineering services 
 



 

 
 
 
Booker Building ● Proposed reuse study ● Town of Altavista, Virginia  3 of 5        
   
  

Services not included and desired by the Client can be negotiated as additional services under separate 
contract.  
 
Compensation for Services 
Task 1    Conditions Inventory and stakeholder input    $ 3,000 
Task 2    Evaluate Potential Uses         $ 4,000 
Total Fixed Fee for Labor:            $ 7,000 
 
Standard Terms and Conditions 
LPDA 2019 Hourly Billing Rates 
Name        Title and Position          Hourly Rate 
Bill Mechnick, ASLA    President – Landscape Architect       $175.00 
Zachary Lette, ASLA                    Vice President / Principal – Landscape Architect    $175.00 
Amie Evans, ASLA    Landscape Architect / Senior Project Manager    $125.00 
Aaron Schwartz, ASLA    Landscape Architect / Senior Project Manager    $125.00 
Jessica Mauzy      Landscape Architect / Project Manager      $100.00 
Tristan Cleveland     Landscape Architect / Project Manager       $85.00 
Jason Owen       Project Designer          $75.00 
David Johnson       Project Designer          $75.00 
Qiuling Chen      Project Designer          $75.00 
Bob Brooks      Project Designer          $75.00 
 
Process & Deliverables: 
The Client shall provide available base information. The Client will provide services as required and 
outlined above. The Client will be responsible for coordinating and announcing all meetings. The 
Consultant will advise the Client on time frames in relation to the project schedule. The Consultant shall 
attend those meetings and site visits required and as outlined above. Concepts are considered approved 
after Client review and comments are addressed. Changes made after approval due to unforeseen 
circumstances or changes in program shall be billed as additional services.   
 
All formal comments by the Client to the consultant are required in writing in accordance with the 
schedule outlined above. Delays in receipt of comments may result in delays to the submission of plans 
and documentation. Likewise, revisions caused by delay in comments from the Client will be considered 
additional services.  
 
Compensation and Payment Terms:  
Client agrees to pay the Consultant for work performed in accordance with this agreement, regardless of 
the project’s viability or success.  
 
Land Planning and Design Associates Inc. reserves the right to hold jurisdictional submittals, issue a stop 
work order, and/or transmittals of project data to all parties mentioned in this agreement as well as 
third parties’ firms if invoices are overdue past 60 days. Should the Consultant stop work for non‐
payment at any time during this Scope of Services, compensation and payment terms shall be 
renegotiated prior to proceeding and shall require additional retainers and/or pre‐payment of tasked 
items.  



 

 
 
 
Booker Building ● Proposed reuse study ● Town of Altavista, Virginia  4 of 5        
   
  

 
Should it become necessary to utilize legal or other resources to collect any monies due for services 
rendered under this agreement, the Consultant shall be entitled to full reimbursement of all such costs, 
including reasonable attorneys’ fees associated in seeking payment.  
 
Invoicing: 

a) LPDA shall invoice the Client monthly in arrears for all work performed in connection with each 
Project. 

b) LPDA shall invoice the Client monthly in arrears for all out‐of‐pocket expenses incurred in 
connection with the Project. Proof of expenses for the expense shall accompany all invoices for 
out‐of‐pocket expenses, if desired by Client. 

c) Subject to Client’s approval of the work accomplished and the invoice, payment from Client shall 
be due within 33 days of date of invoice. Such Client approval is not to be unreasonably 
withheld. 

 
Project Schedule: 
The project schedule shall occur in accordance with the deliverables above.  
 
Electronic Communication:  
Under this contract electronic (email) authorization for notice to proceed, work orders or authorization 
for use of hourly services shall be considered as final authorization by the Client to the Consultant. 
 
Additional Services: 
Additional services may be negotiated at the client’s convenience. Current hourly rates may be 
increased by no more than 5% during the calendar year. Please see the attached schedule for current 
billing rates.  
 
Termination: 
The Client is not obligated to complete all the services described above. Either party may terminate this 
AGREEMENT within ten days of delivering written notice due to failure of the other party to perform its 
duties in a responsible and timely manner. Receipt of the signed original proposal shall be our 
authorization to proceed. 
 
 
AUTHORIZATION 
 
If this Agreement is satisfactory, please sign in the space provided below and return a signed original 
Agreement to LPDA by email to: bill@lpda.net and cc deniece@lpda.net  
 
For LPDA 
 
By:  ______________________________  Date:  June 17, 2019_ 

William Mechnick, President      
   
 



 

 
 
 
Booker Building ● Proposed reuse study ● Town of Altavista, Virginia  5 of 5        
   
  

For Client 
 
(Authorized Representative Name), agrees with this Scope of Services, Compensation, and Terms and 
Conditions as stated above together constitute the Agreement, between LPDA and Town of Altavista.                                    
 
By:  ______________________________  ___________________________ 

Printed Name and Title  
Date:  ______________________________   



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 5d 
Items for Discussion      June 25, 2019 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Brownfields Grant Project Services Award 
 

DESCRIPTION: 

 

Previously Town Council directed staff to issue a Request for Qualifications (RFG) for professional 

consulting services for a Brownfields Grant Program; two (2) responses were received.  The 

responses were from Cardno and Hurt & Proffitt.  After evaluation of the qualifications, staff 

ranked Cardno (Ashland, VA) as the top firm and recommends that they be selected for firm to 

provide said professional services.   Cardno has a very strong track record in regard to EPA 

Brownfields applications (8 of 9 on first submittal, 100% by second submittal).   

 

Accordingly, staff seeks authorization to execute an agreement to work with Cardno and begin 

the application process for an EPA Brownfields Assessment Grant and/or a Virginia Brownfields 

Assistance Fund.  The first step in the process will be to identify sites and seek an Assessment 

Grant this fall.  There are no costs associated with preparation of grant applications with Cardno.    

 
 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

No Impact at this time. 

 

POTENTIAL ACTION/PROPOSED MOTION: 

Motion to Authorize the Town Manager to execute an agreement with Cardno in regard to 

professional services related to a Brownfields Grant Project.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

o None 

 

 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 5e 
Items for Discussion      June 25, 2019 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

7th Street Utility Project – Change Order 
 

DESCRIPTION: 

 

During construction of the 7th Street Utility Project, the contractor encountered several 

unforeseen circumstances: 1) Rock under the lower end of 7th Street; and 2) Internal Roof Drains 

connected to the sewer; as well as the difference in a tapping valve size.   Accordingly, the 

contractor has submitted a Change Order to address these issues, the Change Order totals 

$24,195.38.   The original contract was $366,351.96 and this CO increases the amount to 

$390,547.34; the Town had a total of $376,825 budgeted for construction, which allowed for 

$10,473.04 in contingencies for the project.   Based on the work done to date, some quantities 

have been modified, while others are projected to be lower, thus potentially reducing the original 

contract, it is estimated that with the Change Order the final cost will be $376,009.91.  While the 

quantities (known and projected) indicate that the project may be completed within budget, it is 

important to note that if there are changes to the projected quantities, the project may be over 

budget and the Change Order should be considered in that light. 

 
 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

As noted, it is projected that the project will finish within budget.  However, there is a possibility 

that the Change Order ($24,195.38) would need to utilize the Contingency ($10,473.04) and an 

additional $13,722.34, if based on the original contract bid award.  A budget amendment would 

be necessary if additional funds are needed. 

 

POTENTIAL ACTION/PROPOSED MOTION: 

Staff recommends approval of the Change Order as presented.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

o Change Order 

 

 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 











 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 5f 
Items for Discussion      June 25, 2019 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Ridgeway Avenue Drainage Project proposals 
 

DESCRIPTION: 

 

Staff has been working with Peed & Bortz for several months to evaluate and design this project.  

With Council’s approval, staff has moved this project forward and presents a project budget with 

the low proposals for each portion of the project.  The attached sheet shows the breakdown of 

the project, with Goodman’s Concrete having the low proposal for the curb, gutter and related 

work and Adams Paving with the low proposal for milling and paving.  In addition, Public Works 

staff will perform several tasks to complete the project. 

 

After reviewing the project, staff decided to also seek the cost of applying a 2” overlay to both 

Ridgeway Avenue and Elizabeth Street at the completion of this project, rather than come back 

at a later date and pave the streets. Adams Paving proposal for this is $34,375, which would bring 

the total project to $92,478. 

 

This project would be funded with VDOT “State Highway Funds”, which are allocated to the Town 

for maintenance on an annual basis.   

 
 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

This project is being funded by State Highway Funds (VDOT) that the Town receives on an annual 

basis.   A budget amendment may be needed. 

 

POTENTIAL ACTION/PROPOSED MOTION: 

Staff recommends approval of the proposals from Goodman’s’ Concrete and Adams Paving for 

this project.  (NOTE: Council will need to decide whether to include the 2” overlay or not). 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

o Project Budget Sheet 

 

 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 





 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 5g 
Items for Discussion      June 25, 2019 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Utility Project Financing Items 
 

DESCRIPTION: 

 

With the adoption of the FY2020 Budget and FY2020-2024 Capital Improvements Program (CIP), 

staff is evaluating the need to begin the engineering design of several projects.  As discussed with 

Council, a majority of the Utility (Water & Sewer) projects that are included in the CIP are planned 

to be financed by future proceeds from a borrowing.  Staff requests consideration by Council on 

two items related to this issue: 

 
 

1) Financial Advisor Services:  As we begin the discussion about financing the Water and 

Sewer Capital Improvement Program (FY2020-2024), staff will need assistance from a 

financial advisor to assess the most advantageous way to go about borrowing funds.  Staff 

has worked with Davenport in the past and they are providing financial advisor services 

to Dinwiddie County and in the procurement process a provision was made for 

“cooperative procurement” under Section 2.2-4304 of the Virginia Public Procurement 

Act (VPPA).   

 

Included in your packet is the Dinwiddie County executed contract , as well as the orginal 

Request for Proposal (RFP) and an excerpt from Davenport’s response related to “Non-

Binding Cost Estimate”.  The procurement language can be found of page 23 of 26 in the 

RFP document (Section 9.1).  John Eller, Town Attorney, has reviewed the initial RFP and 

the regulations and has indicated that this is an acceptable method.  Alternately, Council 

could also issue their own Request for Proposals (RFP) for said services.  Staff seeks 

Council’s direction on this item. 

 

2) Reimbursement Resolution:  In order to begin the process of designing the projects, staff 

presents the attached “Resolution of Official Intent to Reimburse Expenditures with 

Proceeds of a Borrowing”.   This allows the work to begin and the Town upfront the cost, 

but reserves the right to reimburse itself if a borrowing is conducted.     
 

 

 

 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 



 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

Project specific information will be brought to Council in regard to proposals to design/engineer 

said projects.   Town Council will make the ultimate decision to fund said projects and whether  

to borrow and reimburse itself.  It is estimated that up to $18.5 million may be needed to 

complete the Water & Sewer projects included in the FY2020-20214 Capital Improvements 

Program (CIP). 

 

 

POTENTIAL ACTION/PROPOSED MOTION: 

 Staff seeks direction in regard to the procurement of financial advisor services either 

through the “cooperative procurement” provision or the issuance of a Request for 

Proposals.   

 Staff recommends approval of Resolution with placement on the July Regular Meeting 

Consent Agenda.   
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

o Dinwiddie Contract, Dinwiddie RFP, and Excerpt from Davenport’s response 

o Reimbursement Resolution. 

 































































 

 

RESOLUTION OF OFFICIAL INTENT TO REIMBURSE 

EXPENDITURES WITH PROCEEDS OF A BORROWING 

WHEREAS, the Town of Altavista, Virginia (the “Borrower”), intends to acquire, design, 

construct and equip improvements to its water and sewer systems, including (but not limited to) (a) 

replacement of water and sewer lines, buildings, pumps, meters, tanks, and filters, and (b) upgrades and 

improvements to distribution and treatment facilities, (collectively, the “Project”); and 

WHEREAS, plans for the Project have advanced and the Borrower expects to advance its own 

funds to pay expenditures related to the Project (the “Expenditures”) prior to incurring indebtedness and 

to receive reimbursement for such Expenditures from proceeds of tax-exempt bonds or taxable debt, or 

both; 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ALTAVISTA, 

VIRGINIA: 

1. The Borrower intends to utilize the proceeds of tax-exempt bonds (the “Bonds”) or to 

incur other debt, in an amount not currently expected to exceed $18.0 million to pay the costs of the 

Project. 

2. The Borrower intends that the proceeds of the Bonds be used to reimburse the Borrower 

for Expenditures with respect to the Project made on or after the date that is no more than 60 days prior 

to the date of this Resolution.  The Borrower reasonably expects on the date hereof that it will reimburse 

the Expenditures with the proceeds of the Bonds or other debt. 

3. Each Expenditure was or will be, unless otherwise approved by bond counsel, either (a) 

of a type properly chargeable to a capital account under general federal income tax principles 

(determined in each case as of the date of the Expenditure), (b) a cost of issuance with respect to the 

Bonds, (c) a nonrecurring item that is not customarily payable from current revenues, or (d) a grant to a 

party that is not related to or an agent of the Borrower so long as such grant does not impose any 

obligation or condition (directly or indirectly) to repay any amount to or for the benefit of the Borrower. 

4. The Borrower intends to make a reimbursement allocation, which is a written allocation 

by the Borrower that evidences the Borrower’s use of proceeds of the Bonds to reimburse an 

Expenditure, no later than 18 months after the later of the date on which the Expenditure is paid or the 

Project is placed in service or abandoned, but in no event more than three years after the date on which 

the Expenditure is paid.  The Borrower recognizes that exceptions are available for certain “preliminary 

expenditures,” costs of issuance, certain de minimis amounts, expenditures by “small issuers” (based on 

the year of issuance and not the year of expenditure) and expenditures for construction of at least five 

years. 

5. The Borrower intends that the adoption of this resolution confirms the “official intent” 

within the meaning of Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2 promulgated under the Internal Revenue 

Code of 1986, as amended. 

6. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

Adopted______________ , 2019 

099115.0000002 EMF_US 74595855v1 


	01 June 2019 WS Agenda
	03a ID_DCR RTP Grant Public Comment
	03a1 Public Notice EA Hearing_062519
	05a ID_English Park Camera Proposal_ITG
	05a1 Cameras at English Park
	05a2 TOASplashPadSurveillance (1)
	TOASplashPadSurveillance
	Page 1


	05b ID_Council Retreat Follow Up
	05b1 Altavista Town Council  2019 Retreat Notes
	05c ID_Booker Building Use Feasabililty Study discussion
	05c1 LPDA - Booker Building Use Evaluation
	05d ID_Brownfield Project Services Award
	05e ID_7th Street Utility Project Change Order
	05e1 SKMBT_C28419061710440
	05f ID_Ridgeway Avenue Drainage Project proposals
	05f1 Ridgeway Avenue Budget
	05g ID_Utility Project Financing Items
	05g1 Cooperative Procurement Info
	05g2 Altavista - 2019 GO - Reimbursement Resolution_74595855_1-c

